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(Policy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its N/IS 0Is

repair at the time of inspection.

o 69

e wef REF: / l
' ) Sl
ASS. REC.BY: /7¢r ¢4/
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 9:24 AM

To: Aridas @ Associates; 'sur@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK37U (Accident involving SLK37U
and SHA7875X on 31.01.2019)

Attachments: sha7875x_20190211155848.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLK37U and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Priya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o [NDIA
P [NTERNATIONAL
( INSURANCE
SINGAPFPOZRTE
Servimg the ragion since 1957

64 Cecil Street; #05 - I0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Aridas @ Associates [mailto:aridasv@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: 11 February, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK37U (Accident involving SLK37U and SHA7875X on
31.01.2019)

Hi Sir,

Our client has chosen LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Please liase directly to:

Please contact Ms Connie at office number: 6842 9049.

M/s Tick Hai Motor & Welding Services, Block 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6,
#01-54 Auto @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883.

Regards,
Marina



From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 4:09 PM

To: 'aridasv@singnet.com.sg' <aridasv@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK37U (Accident involving SLK37U and SHA7875X on
31.01.2019)

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your letter.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
e Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

P INDIA
[NTERNATIONAL
[NsurANCE

S5INGAPORTE
Serviag che region since § 967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



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

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

. > Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of |

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
2679F

SLK37U

No

12 Feb 2019

B.M.W.

430| CONVERTIBLE LED NAV HUD MSPT
Black

2017
F6131700B48B20B
WBA4V32030EA25530
185.0 kW (248 bhp)
$51,205.00

28 Jun 2017

28 Jun 2017

1

$64,169.00 yww

Yes
27 Jun 2027
$48,126.00

27 Jun 2027

E - Open Category
10

$54,616.00
$45,565.00
$93,691.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Feb 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION ID=F030... 12-Feb-19



Used bmw 430 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page | of 1

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

. New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

O -

Option of
wrh?\o;w

S0 excess

5 New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Vios 1.5A u
Post an Advertisement ¥ o
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just §2 Driveaway (inc: 1 Yr =
$58 until it's SOLD! Insurance & Adv) 2.88%P.A n
Monthly $568 By Gv Finance I
GV Credit Pte Ltd StarAd o}
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling @
Browse by Category | /] Sort by Date Posted | v] (20 resuts/page [V]
2 vehicles bmw 430 = Advanced Search M,  Submit«
Make Madel Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection bmw 430 Ay Ay 2017 Any Arvy Arty Available
BMW 4 Series 430i Coupe $179,800 $16,800 /yr 07-Dec-2017 1,998 cc 9,000 km Sports Available
M-Sport
Attractive Financing Rate And Free Titan X! Comes With 3 Years/200,000Km Warranty By Agent PML! Stunning Black Sapphire Metallic Paintwork And
Cognac Brown Dakota Leather Interior! Flexible In House F... [ Feasiv oo |
Supreme Cars Pte Ltd
Posted: 11-Feb-2019  Tags: 2017 BMW 430i, 2017 bmw 430/, BMW 4301, bmw 430(, BMW, 430, Used BMW
BMW 4 Series 430i Convertible $196,800 $18,640 fyr 02-Nov-2017 1,998 cc 9,600 km Sports Available
M-Sport
In House Finance And 7 Years Loan Avallable! Only 1 Ownership, Comes With 5 Years/200000 Km PML Warranty' Super Low Mileage Only Done At
9600 Km! Less Than 1-Year-Old Signature M-Series Blue 430 Conve... [ Praswun an |
Speedo Motoring
Posted: 28-Jan-2015  Tags: 2017 BMW 4301, 2017 bmw 430i, BMW 430, bmw 4301, BMW, 430i, Usad BMW
Save this search critena, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads |20 W | results/page

Home | New Cars ' Used Cars Sell My Car | Directory ' Products Insurance Article = Forum Resources

sqCarMart is the number ane car classifieds for parallel impaort cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, ook up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
Insurance. Find buy used bmw 430, bmw 430 Singapore, used bmw 430 Singapore, used bmw 430, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used bmw 430 Singapaore. We have new car dealers
comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings
for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, cornmercial vehicle Teasing & COE resuits.

All prices and othet information displayed on sgCarMart. com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be raliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information Is accurate, complete or current. saCarMart.com does not assume anhy responsibllity for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this Information

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2017&MOD=bmw 430&RPG=20& VEH=0&... ~ 12-Feb-19



01/02 2019 FRI 16:25 FAX [Qoo1/006

MSEIE18015565 / SME Motor Pte Lid - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE. & TIME: 01/02/2018 16:24
. SUBMITTED BY: Chis Pal Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process. lsq -'—'Qh HQ 1 mm —

2. This Form must be completed by the Paolicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matarial facts may allow insurance cormpanies to
repudiate policy liability. -

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lisbility on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avalilable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report 01/02/2019 16:24

Date Of Accident 31/01/2018 15:30

Exact Location Of Accident PIE TWDS TUAS NEAR UPP THOMSON RD EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLK37U
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner YEW SWEE FONG
NRIC No S1812679F

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96972908
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96972909
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer BMW

Model 430l

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number C0081216

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver LEE WEI XUAN
NRIC No S9628393H

Date Of Birth 11/08/1996
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 23/10/2015

Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

3 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-84482885

NOEMAIL

Page 10f 23



01/02 2019 FRI 16:25

FAX

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

[Aoo2/006

37 SUNBIRD AVENUE
487347

NO

CHILDREN

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
YES
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME:
GENDER:

: POH QIWEN
: FEMALE

YES

BEDOK NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 30 BEDOK NORTH ROAD , POSTCODE: 462678 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2449999 - FAX NO: 62447258
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

SHA7875X

VEHICLE B
TAXI

KOH CHEE SIN
S1149649J
98716366

Page 2 of 23



01/02 2019 FRI 16:25 FAX [flo03/006

Postcode
" Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SLG4762D
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE C
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name LEE WEI XUAN

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLK37U
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
Name POH Ql WEN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SLK37U
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 23



[Qoo4/006

01/02 2019 FRI 16:26 FAX

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

(73]

. Plezse report correctly the detzlls of the zccident to speed up the clzims process.

This Form must be completed by the Pollevholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

informatlon provided must be a5 truthful and accurate 3s possihla, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of rzterial
facts may allow insuranice companies 1o repudiste pollcy lizbilitv.

The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an 2dmission of policy lizbility on the part of the insurance

companies.
Anv false reporting may be referred to the Pollce for investigation.
The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by

Interested partiss,
By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to‘coples of

]

the report being made zvzilzble aforesald.
Consent under the Personz| Data Protection Act (FDPA)

| understand, acknowledgse, 2gree and consent that:

(8} My insurer, my workshop and the Generzl Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In this [form] and any other personal informatlon
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Infarmation”) and disclose and transfer such
Persenzl Infarmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved In this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle{s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law Tirms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpose(s)

of :

{il processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the clzims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(1} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iif) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

(iv| administering my clzims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the same 2s w=ll 2s on the
externz| cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable Jzw ir administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b) zllinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this 2ccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mav/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party sarvice providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

(d] my Personal Information will slso be collected and used to complle clzims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future clafms.

(2] the information so collected under (d) ebove may be shared / disclosed:

{1l 0 allinsurers end/or any other third parties that assist in evaluzting, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

A
(=
Y- J =l Febtmary 2014 =
Policyhoider's Signat Driver's Signature ~ HBDQW! Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (if driver is not the policyhalder) Names™"
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: [ / j’/ 20 ( ?'

410 hes
Toe- Hu

Page 4 of 23
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

‘_i wes clr';u,uol en [W\-c.

on PlE 'rowmrcls Tdas

[Tfu. Aratiic ng; doun T cl&.f.&lbrsvfp wat L S(‘on hohide Fle Nehiole ¢

LC.'sz_ (A F62

P) B Serands fter Uehiile B [ ‘SHA‘?‘S?SX)

[ Niolentlv| hvt fhe four o—?mu

U:’.}\PC-IL ‘-{I\A- D\,Lik into ca , ' 'S P 7a

w 4 e UL;\AC, L 'qu,q

£ me . T Ufmt ‘{‘0 !'nciL-rth.r tha+t

Nevar 11'4' “.u_ Uehicle

untt] The Vepote R Lowg de_ Iﬂ-fa -

‘Ea“\ —('—’f'm’\' and 1‘).»-,-.{_[4-. oL

M ne ace dumagel L and Ingy

(e \Lrend Satler Leom

1 ‘_J “J
.njurj G*Ln.A (ece L-’,Jgr\ k’-N-JL\\J

wao dois of pe

[
I

fDl.LL Teportt otdame)e ]

—

P

DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars sre true in avery respact, &2
Q&J\/\) . -j//’
z J

Driver's Signature

Policyholder's S nam";
Date & Time:

[If driver Is not the paolicyhelder)

Date & Time: \ Hfﬁ“r‘j ao,‘u@

Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature

Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

(3

Page 5 of 23
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L

Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

ANNEXE

NOTICE OF REPORTING

This is to confirm that Lee Wei Xuan (Hp: 84482885, residing at 37 Sunbird

Avenue S (487347)), NRIC: S9628393H, has reported to the Police a non-injury traffic

accident which occurred at PIE towards Tuas near the Upper Thomson Road exit on

31/01/2019 at about 3.30pm involving the following vehicles: SHA7875X (Comfort

taxi. blue in colour), SLK37U (BMW430i. black in colour car. SLG4762D (Nissan,

red in colour)

2. If accident was reported to the Palice within 24 hrs of its occurrence, then he has

complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Traffic Act, Cap 276.

Rank / Name of Issuing officer: W/SSgt T(091095 Farhana

Date: 01/02/2019 Time: 1155hrs
;. Bedok Nerth'NPC
S/D Ref: 22 No. 30 Bedok North Road
) ) Singapore 469676
Police Post/ Unit: BEDOK NORTH NPC Tel: 1800-244986288

Original — To be issued to informant
Duplicate- to be submitted to Traffic Police

Page 6 of 23



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

PRI
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case |_Nc-t1ﬁed ]E Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
| Pending for Su
- [17 May 2019 ég_';%b 2019 $$0.00 S$0.00 s rvey
amn | ¥ por t
1 | Edit Reg [ Edit Adf Rat | Edit Estimates | | View Rpt Cancel Case |

Main Reference

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

| [Created by adjuster]

Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main YEW SWEE FONG, 1D: S1812679F
Claimant: |

Vehicle Reg.

|SLK37U

Date of Loss:

31/01/2019 15:00 - :59

[19 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP / MCT19010929

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

MCOMOD015

Vehicle Re_g. I
| SHA7875X

Palicy No.
(Claimant):

Excess:
Tick Hai Motor (HQ) AUTOBAY#01-54, 435435 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 29/05/2019]

Repairer:

Handling
Insurer:

Adjuster:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mail for this case.

View All l Compose Case Mail I

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=
Priority

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Due Date Type Task Group Subject Handler
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*SLK37U (MCT19010929)

[SHA7875X]
TP

YEW SWEE FONG
Jan 31 2019 3:00PM

[-]

Tick Hai Motor
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No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | adwc | 4
2 |17/05/19 12:14 Odometer Reading 0 | LoadirG
3 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | loadirc | A4
4 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View 0 | Loadirc | ¥
5 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | oadirc | 4
6 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View 0 | adwrc | &4
7 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | oad G
8 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View € | wadrc | 4
9 |17/05/1912:14 | General View O | Loadirc | 4
|10 [17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | oadirc | 4
{11 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | loadirc |
12 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | Loadirc | M
13 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © adwrc | 4
14 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | Loadirc | M
15 |17/05/1912:14 | General View © | wadiwc | 4
16 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | Ladirs | &
17 |17/05/19 12:14 General View 0 | Loadirc | M
18 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View 0| ladic | &4
19 |17,rus/19 12:14 General View © | Load G
20 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View O | oadwc | &4
21 |17/05/1912:14 | General View © | Loadic | (4
22 17/05/19 12:14 | General View € | Load PG
23 |17/05/1912:14 | General View O | loadirc | 4
24 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View € | Load G
25 [17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | wadwrc | &
26 [17/05/19 12:14 General View © | Load i
27 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | Loadirc | M4
28 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | adirc | &
29 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | adic | &4
30 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | oadirc | &4
31 [17/05/19 12:14 General View © | Loadic | 4
32 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | wadwrc | &4
33 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | Loadirc | M
34 [17/05/19 12:14 General View ©) | LoadirG
35 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | Ladic | 4
36 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | ocadirc | M
37 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | wadirc | &
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50 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | adirs | 4
51 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | Loadirc | &
52 [17/05/19 12:14 | General View 0 | e |
53 [17/05/19 12:14 General View ) | Loadirc | ]
54 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View 0 | adrc |
55 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | oadwc | 4
56 17/05/1912:14 | General View © | adirc | &
57 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View O | e | &
58 [17/05/19 12:14 | General View 0 | adire
59 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | adirc |
60 |17/05/1912:14 | General View 0 | Ladirc | (4
61 [17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | adirc | 4
62 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | Loadirs
63 [17/05/19 12:14 General View © | loadirc | 4
64 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View O | e | I
65 |17/05/19 12:14 General View © | adirc |
66 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View O | wadirc |
67 |17/05/1212:14 | General View | adirc | 4
68 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View 0 | wadrc | 4
69 |17/05/1912:14 | General View 0 | wadirc | 4
70 |17/05/19 12:14 General View 0 | adirc | &
71 [17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | Larc | 4
72 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | wadirc |
73 |17/05/19 12:14 General View ©  adirc | &4
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78 [17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | drc | &
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80 |17/05/19 12:14 | General View © | adc | &
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129 |17/05/19 12:21 | Dismantled Parts © | LoadirG
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/11119002557/UCD3E2
Date: 24/05/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd ~ Policy No: MCOMO0015
ST NORION g1 kT Insured Vehicle No:  SHA7875X
Date of Loss: 31/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT19010929
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLK37U
Make & Model: thJ‘E)V(f)'OI' Z.0ICONVERTISLE MSPORT-HIINAY Engine No: F6131700B48B20B
Reg. Date: 28/06/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WBA4V32030EA25530
Colour: Black Odometer: 25242 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R18
Front Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
IE_C_JET _EJF CLAIMS R Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %[
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 12/02/2019
Date Inspected: 12/02/2019 Inspected At: Tick Hai Motor (HQ)

AUTOBAY#01-54
Singapore 435435

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: CELINE FONG
NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed out lo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 May 2019)

|Parts: 192 Bfgw 4301 2.0 CONVERTIBLE MSPORT HID NAV HUD (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore

1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLK37U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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